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Mr. James Schaus

Vice President

Finance and Administration
Niagara Cold Drawn Corp.
110 Hopkins Street

P.0. Box 399

Buffalo, New York 14240

Dear Mr. Schaus:

This is to notify you that the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) has designated
the former Bliss & Laughlin Steel Company facility for remedial action as a
part of the Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program. Remedial
activities are managed by the DOE Oak Ridge Field Office, and Mr. Ron Kirk
(615-576-7477) will be the sité‘ﬁanager. As a result of the designation

decision, Mr. Kirk will be the appropriate point of contact in the future.

If you have any questions, please call me at 301-903-8149.

Sincerely,
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W. Alexander Williams, PhD
Designation and Certification Manager
Division of Off-Site Programs

Office of Eastern Area Programs
Office of Environmental Restoration

cc:
R. Kirk, OR
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